



Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A9KBDLM191695

Applicant: Drum Workshop, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A9KBDLM191695 originally granted on 01/16/2023 (date).

The change under this application is to allow the certified limited module, DWE-DLM1, for use inside additional hosts, Wireless Hub DH-10 and Wireless Trigger Adapter WT-10. There have been no changes to the RF module PCBA itself and the module remains electrically identical to what was previously certified.

The DH-10 host is a rebranded version of DWE-DH1 host which was previously certified with this module, thus DH-10 is electrically identical to DWE-DH1.

I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

Name: Dave Coons

Date: 18 November 2024

Title: VP of Technology Development

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Dave Coons', written in a cursive style.

DW Drums
3450 Lunar Ct
Oxnard, CA 93030
800-453-7867
www.dwdrums.com